

**DAVID STUBBS****ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT****Background**

David is an experienced environmental manager with over six years' experience in the areas of environmental management and forestry. He has extensive experience in environmental management on major civil infrastructure projects including the Northern Beaches Hospital Roads project and major civil works for the development of forestry plantations. He has also worked internationally managing a stadium rally racing team. David holds a Bachelor of Environmental Science and Management and a Masters in Environmental Management and Physical Planning.

Qualifications

2012 – 2014	Masters in Environmental Management and Physical Planning – Stockholm University, Sweden – Environmental modelling & systems thinking, global climate policies & politics, climate science, environmental management in planning & EU environmental policies & processes.
2000 – 2004	Bachelor of Environmental Science & Management /Forestry - Southern Cross University, Australia

Professional Development and Certifications

- SEEC Consulting – Course on Erosion and Sediment Control (Blue Book)
- WorkCover NSW, Occupational Health and Safety Construction Induction Certificate (White Card)
- Driving on unsealed roads or in difficult terrain using advanced techniques / 4WD techniques and recovery
- Greencap, Biodiversity Offsets Scheme Training

Experience

STAGE 2 NORTHERN BEACHES HOSPITAL CONNECTIVITY AND NETWORK ENHANCEMENT PROJECT

Environmental Coordinator, Sydney NSW (February 2018 – January 2019)

As an Environmental Coordinator creating relationships across the site is critical to achieving environmental performance. David has excelled in this area building effective working relationships at all levels, from the labourers, contractors and superintendents on the ground through to regulators and community stakeholders. Key project tasks undertaken in this role include:

- Undertake day to day liaison with the construction team on the project's environmental performance.
- Ensuring all progressive erosion and sediment control plans are regularly updated and strategies implemented to conform to Blue Book standards on site.
- Ensure ongoing compliance with project Conditions of Approval and reporting of compliance.
- Development of environmental training programs, tool-box talks and inductions for subcontractors.
- Carrying out environmental monitoring on site including; noise, vibration, water and dust.
- Regular liaison with RMS, EPA, DPE and Northern Beaches Council to ensure relationships are maintained and to facilitate informed decision making for the project.
- Incident and community complaint investigation and reporting.
- Devise strategies to meet construction targets whilst encouraging environmental best practice and conformance with the project EPL, EMPs and associated key documents.
- Preparation of Environmental Work Method Statements to ensure environmental aspects are considered and effectively managed.
- Conducting environmental inspections and internal audits as well as assisting in developing strategies to mitigate identified risks.
- Maintaining compliance and incidents registers and document control systems and reviewing procedures

REWARDS GROUP LIMITED

Environment and Forestry Manager (2006 – 2010)

Rewards Group Ltd was a large Australian managed investment company. As Environment and Forestry Manager David was responsible for managing all environmental aspects of the major civil works to reshape the 5000 ha's of agricultural properties to allow forestry plantation. This including major earthworks for roads, site preparation and to manage all drainage and develop water storage. The 7000Ha's was spread over a distance of 400 km's along the West Australian Wheatbelt. Key project tasks undertaken in this role include:

- Provide input into plantation site selection and suitability.
- Management of plantation establishment including all environmental aspects of civil works
- Thinning and harvest planning and management.
- Contouring, road building, development of drainage and water storage and distribution channels
- Plantation mapping using GIS.
- Contractor engagement, negotiation and supervision.
- Constant improvement of establishment, weed control and harvest techniques.
- Management of over 10 contractors and up to 60 seasonal workers.
- Positive interactions with Plantation neighbours and all other stakeholders.
- Creating and progressing working relationships with different groups of traditional owners.
- Ensure the yearly attainment of Forest Stewardship Certification (FSC).
- Fire control for 8 separate plantations.
- Manage Occupational Safety & Health program for Rewards West Australian forestry program.
- Establish, monitor and report on many research projects.
- Create a safe, efficient & enjoyable environment for all staff, contractors & stakeholders.
- Work on sampling for research into stored C02 in plantations to prepare for Carbon Project.

Principally under David's management the Rewards Sandalwood project was able to achieve Forest Stewardship Certification (FSC). This accreditation was attained through constant efforts to greatly improve environmental,

economic and social processes. While David was working for the company plantation establishment was able to grow from a yearly average of 200 hectares a year to 1000, while still effectively managing all previous plantings with no additional staff needed

OLSBERGS MSE

Global Manager Supercar Lites program (2014 – 2016)

Olsbergs MSE is an international Rallycross team, designing, constructing and racing Supercars and Supercar Lites in the FIA world rallycross championship in Europe and the Red Bull Global Rallycross championship in North America. Key project tasks undertaken in this role include:

- Management of the Supercar Lites program globally
- Management of purchasing & parts sales throughout Europe and North America
- Management of parts trucks movement and sales at all events in Europe and North America
- Championship Coordinator for RX Lites within the FIA World Rallycross Championship
- Driving the development of parts to improve reliability and safety
- Co-ordination of shipping parts and cars internationally
- Writing and improving international motorsport regulations

Managing the Supercar Lites program for Olsbergs MSE demanded good organisational and planning skills and a great deal of flexibility and adaptability to solve all styles of problems. It involved constant interaction and negotiation with people from all over the world. The continual travel during the season required David to work on the move and often in high pressure and time sensitive situations. During David's time as Supercar Lites Global manager the class was able to establish itself as a stable and growing program that an ever-increasing number of large international teams were investing in.

LANGUAGES

English	Spoken and written fluently.
Swedish	Working fluency.